

Thomas Grimes

132 Henry Ave.
Nazareth, PA 18064
610-360-0325
www.tgrimes.com
Tommy@tgrimes.com

SUMMARY:

Throughout my life I have had the opportunity of having many incredible experiences that have made me who I am today. Whether it was from traveling to Honduras or Russia, or enlisting in the Air National Guard out of high school, I have learned that through hard work you can accomplish anything. This is the mentality I bring to my life and career. I have maintained an interest in the video arts from a very young age and I am excited for whatever new opportunities are on the horizon.

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS:

- ◆ Two overseas Missions trips to both Russia, and Honduras.
- ◆ Received Pennsylvania Commendation Medal for outstanding performance in Air Force technical school.
- ◆ Received Honor Graduate Award in Basic Military Training.

EXPERIENCE:

2003 – 2005 Waiter

Moravian Hall Square
175 W. North Street
Nazareth, PA 18064
610-746-1000

2004 – 2010 Senior Airman (E-4), A-10 Avionics Technician

111th Fighter Wing
1151 Fairchild Street
Willow Grove ARS, PA 19090-5300
215-816-2142

2005 – 2007 Cast Member

Regal Cinemas Northampton Crossings
3720 Easton Nazareth Hwy
Easton, PA 18045
610-559-7800

2007 – 2008 Media Director

Carpenter's Community Church
4609 Newburg Road
Nazareth, PA 18064
484-285-0040

EDUCATION:

2001 – 2005 High School Diploma

Nazareth Area High School
501 E. Center Street
Nazareth, PA 18064
610-759-1730

2006 – 2008 Associates Degree: Radio/Tv

Northampton Community College
3835 Green Pond Road
Bethlehem, PA 18020
610-861-5300

2008 – 2010 Bachelors Degree: Film & Media Arts (In Progress)

Temple University
1801 N. Broad Street
Philadelphia, PA 19122
215-204-7000

TRAINING:

- Electronics Principles: Keesler Air Force Base
- A-10 Avionics Apprentice: Sheppard Air Force Base
- Basic Military Training: Lackland Air Force Base

SKILLS:

- Experienced Cameraman (I own a Canon XL2 for freelance work).
- Proficient in the use of Final Cut Pro (I own a Macbook Pro which I edit with).
- Trained in the use of lighting on location.
- Proficient with the use of Protools for audio recording and mixing.
- Writes and produces own independent films.
- Experience with acting for film and stage.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

- Personable.
- Hardworking.
- Friendly.
- Integrity.